## SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

April 8, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 37 - 38

\_

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Eileen Qutub

### **MEMBER EXCUSED:**

Sen. Ginny Burdick

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Christin Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

#### **MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:**

**SB 822** Public Hearing

**SB 760 Public Hearing** 

**SCR 9 Work Session** 

# SB 419 Public Hearing and Work Session

# SB 555 Public Hearing and Work Session

# These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 37, A</b>		
004	Chair Ferrioli	Convenes meeting at 3:05 PM and opens public hearing on SB 822.
<u>SB 822</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
008	Sen. Gene Derfler	Introduces himself as representing Senate District 16. States support for bill concept.
036	Sen. Mae Yih	Introduces herself as representing Senate District 19. States support for bill and submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT A). Explains need for bill and states support for amendments.
103	Joe Brewer	Introduces himself as representing the Building Codes Division of the Department of Consumer and Business Services and submits <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> . States position on bill and explains current state certification procedures.
152	Chair Ferrioli	Asks how Oregon's electrical certification program compares to the national electrical certification program.
160	Brewer	Explains national certification program.
200	Rep. Dan Gardner	Introduces himself as representing House District 13. States opposition to bill.
216	Nathan Philips	Introduces himself as a member of the electrical board and explains current state electrical certification procedures. States opposition to bill.
289	Keith Edwards	Introduces himself as a member of the electrical board and explains current state electrical certification procedures. States opposition to bill.
323	Brian Christopher	Introduces himself as President of Christenson Electric Company and explains current state electrical certification procedures. Contrasts to national certification procedures. States opposition to bill.
<b>TAPE 38, A</b>		

020	Sen. Qutub	Asks how journeymen become licensed.
021	Christopher	Explains state licensing procedures in Oregon.
053	Edwards	Discusses wages of journeyman electricians and electrical inspectors.
074	Brad Roast	Introduces himself as a sponsor of the bill and submits (EXHIBIT C). Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
157	Sen. Brown	Asks how national electrical certification procedures compare to Oregon's certification procedures.
160	Roast	Contrast national certification procedures to state certification procedures.
182	Stephanie Johnson	Introduces herself as a sponsor of the bill and submits (EXHIBIT D). States support for bill.
222	Bob Kelly	Introduces himself as a sponsor of the bill and states support for bill.
301	Hank McDonald	Introduces himself as a sponsor of the bill and states support for bill.
380	Stephen Kafoury	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Remodelers Association and states support for bill.
<b>TAPE 37, B</b>		
010	Christin Smith	Committee Administrator submits (EXHIBIT E) for the record.
014	John Gervais	Introduces himself as representing National Electrical Contractors Association and submits (EXHIBIT F). States opposition to bill.
075	Bill Cross	Introduces himself as representing Building Owners and Managers Association and submits (EXHIBIT G). States support for bill.
122	Chair Ferrioli	Appoints work group to address SB 822 concerns and closes public hearing on SB 822. Opens public hearing on SB 760.
<u>SB 760</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
158	Jef Green	Introduces himself as representing Senator Randy Leonard and submits <b>(EXHIBIT H)</b> . Explains bill and states support for bill.
189	Lusha Kaufmann	Introduces herself as a student attending the University of Oregon. Submits (EXHIBIT I) and states support for bill.
225	Patrick Cruise	Introduces himself as a student attending Pacific University and states support for bill.
256	Tamara Dykeman	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Student Association and submits (EXHIBIT J). Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
400	Shawn Miller	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Rental Housing Association Inc. and submits (EXHIBIT K). States opposition to bill.
<b>TAPE 38, B</b>		
012	Emily	Introduces herself as representing Multifamily Housing Council of

	Cedarleaf	Oregon and submits (EXHIBIT L). States opposition to bill.
063	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 760 and opens work session on SCR 9.
<u>SCR 9 WORK</u> SESSION		
076	Sen. Kintigh	MOTION: Moves SCR 9 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Senate Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources.
		VOTE: 4-0
078		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Brown
	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES.
081	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on SCR 9 and opens public hearing on SB 419.
<u>SB 419</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
093	Gary Conkling	Introduces himself as representing Tektronix Inc. and submits <b>(EXHIBIT M)</b> . Explains bill and states support for bill.
115	Tom Gallagher	Introduces himself as representing Reynolds Metals Company and submits (EXHIBIT N). States support for bill.
121	Phillip Fell	Introduces himself as representing the League of Oregon Cities and states support for bill and repeal of 10 year sunset.
171	Conkling	Explains SB 419 and discusses extension of 10 year sunset.
190	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 419 and opens work session.
<u>SB 419 WORH</u> SESSION	<u> </u>	
192	Sen. Qutub	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 419-1 amendments dated 04/07/97.
193		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Burdick
	Chair Ferrioli	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
195	Sen. Qutub	MOTION: Moves SB 419 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
100		VOTE: 4-0
198		EXCUSED: 1 - Burdick

	Chair Ferrioli	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. QUTUB will lead discussion on the floor.
202	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on SB 419 and opens public hearing on SB 555.
<u>SB 555</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
205	Russ Spencer	Introduces himself as representing Widmer Brewing Company and states support for bill.
215	Kurt Widmer	Introduces himself as President of Widmer Brewing Company and states support for bill. Explains bill.
265	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 555 and opens work session.
<u>SB 555 WORK</u> SESSION		
281	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 555 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
284		VOTE: 3-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Kintigh
	Chair Ferrioli	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
280	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on SB 555 and adjourns meeting at 4:55 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin Smith,

-

Administrative Support Administrator

### **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A SB 822 proposed amendments, Sen. Mae Yih, 1 p.
- B SB 822 written testimony, Joe Brewer, 17 pp.
- C SB 822 written testimony, Brad Roast, 6 pp.
- D SB 822 written testimony, Stephanie Johnson, 1 p.
- E-SB 822 written testimony, staff, 1 p.
- F SB 822 written testimony, John Gervais, 3 pp.
- G SB 822 written testimony, Bill Cross, 1 p.
- H SB 822 written testimony, Jef Green, 1 p.
- I SB 760 written testimony, Lusha Kauffmann, 2 pp.
- J SB 760 written testimony, Tamara Dykeman, 3 pp.
- K SB 760 written testimony, Shawn Miller, 1 p.
- L SB 760 written testimony, Emily Cedarleaf, 11 pp.
- M SB 419 written testimony, Gary Conkling, 2 pp.
- N SB 419 written testimony, Tom Gallagher, 1 p.